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Pereira, Ilyas

From: Leach, Helen 
Sent: 10 February 2025 16:59
To: M60 Simister Island
Subject: Examining Authority Ref: TR010064 - M60/M62/M66 Simister Island Project - 

Deadline 6

Categories: Deadline

Hi 
 
On behalf of the Council, I can confirm that the Council has liaised with the Applicant in relation to the outline 
TraƯic Management Plan, specifically in relation to para 5.6.6 in the Construction Compounds Section. 
 
The Council is in agreement with the approach outlined by the applicant. 
 
Regards 
 
Helen 
Helen Leach 
Team Leader – Development Management 
Department for Business, Growth & Infrastructure 

 
Under the General Data Protection Regulation as supplemented by the UK Data Protection Act 2018, by 
providing your personal information you are giving your consent for us to use and collate your personal data to 
enable us to perform the contract we have entered into with you to process your planning application, enquiry 
or representation and comply with our legal obligation to carry out a public task/function and provide a 
planning service.  
To find out how we process your personal information please read our Privacy Notice at 
https://www.bury.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=14263 
 

Why not visit our website www.bury.gov.uk 
-----  
Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our information 
security policy. The information contained in this email and any files transmitted with it is for the 
intended recipient(s) alone. It may contain confidential information that is exempt from the 
disclosure under English law and may also be covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by using the reply facility on your email 
system. If this message is being transmitted over the Internet, be aware that it may be intercepted by 
third parties. As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to 
it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 unless the information in it is covered by one of the 



2

exemptions in the Act. Electronic or fax service of documents is not accepted. New legislation 
governing the way we protect your personal data is now in force from the 25th May 2018. For 
information on how we protect and look after your personal data and to find out more about your 
individual rights about personal data we hold on you please go to our website: 
https://www.bury.gov.uk/privacy  




